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ZEBRA Regulatory Engineering

March 30, 2016

Subject: FCC ID: UZ72119976501 and IC: 109AN-2119976501

To the commission and reviewer,

This module is not intended for OEM integrators and designed only to be used by Zebra in Zebra devices. The
Zebra engineering teams are aware of the limitation of the device and will comply with the output power and
antenna limitation as identified in the FCC Grant. Any change, modification, or installation of this radio module
will be addressed with a Class 1 or Class 2 Permissive Change as necessary.

Any device that utilizes this radio module will be labeled in a visible location with following if the module label
is not visible:

This device contains and Approved Radio Module
MODEL: 21-199765-01

FCC ID: UZ72119976501

IC: 109AN-2119976501

Respectfully,
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Mark S. Luksich

DMTS, Regulatory Engineering
631-738-5134
Mark.Luksich(@Zebra.com
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